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Rivera, Maribel

From: = - " rcorphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2011 2:37 PM

To: 'Neisy Clavelo'

Subject: RE: P11000019603 READY SCRIPTS INC

Good Afternoon,
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form (Statement of
Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from our web page at
www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Neisy Clavelo [mailto:nejsy1205@yahop.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 3:32 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: P11000019603 READY SCRIPTS INC

PLEASE UPDATE THE ADDRESS ON FILE FOR THE PRINCIPAL, MAILING ,PRESIDENT
AND REGISTERED AGENT TO READ AS FOLLOW:

OLD ADDRESS: 15726 SW 138 TERRACE
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33196

NEW ADDRESS: 9783 SW 72 STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33173

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE,

Neisy Clavelo

Accountant

Global Enterprise Business &
Consulting Corp

12851 SW 42th Street

Suite # 105
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